

Tavernier Tschanz



Vaik Müller

Vaik Müller's main areas of focus are banking & finance, financial services and products, including compliance and regulatory matters. He has a broad experience in advising Swiss and international financial institutions, such as funds, asset managers, banks and securities dealers/brokers on local and cross-border issues.

He is also regularly involved in corporate, commercial and financing transactions.

He is author of several publications on financial regulations and a regular speaker at conferences as well as co-responsible moderator of the specialized forum in banking law (regulatory) of the Geneva Bar Association since March 2019. He is also correspondent in Switzerland of the French Association of Doctors of Law (AFDD - Association Française des Docteurs en Droit).

Contact

T: +41 22 704 37 00

D: +41 22 704 37 32

muller@tavernierschanz.com

Experience

Associate, Tavernier Tschanz, Geneva (since 2018)

Associate, Swiss law firms, Geneva (2011-2018)

Legal officer in an international banking group, Geneva (2009-2010)

Research and teaching assistant, University of Geneva (2008-2009)

Bar admission

Geneva Bar (2010) - admitted to all Swiss courts

Education

PhD in Law, Zurich (2015)

Master in International Relations, Lyon III (2008)

Master of Law, Geneva (2005)

Expertise

Banking & Finance
Corporate

Languages

French, English, German

Membership

Geneva and Swiss Bar Associations

